
State of Florida 

All Parties of Record and Inte s ed Persons 

Docket No. 000121-TP - Investigation into the establishment of operations support 
systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange 
telecommunications companies. 

df 
DATE: January 8,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Tim Vaccaro, Staff Counse 
RE: 

VIA FACSIMILE 

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket at the 
following time and pIace: 

Friday, January 19,2001, 1:00 p.m. 
Room 152 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss the issues involved in this docket. Staff 
intends to enter its performance assessment plan in its direct testimony and proposes that issues 
raised by parties should be tailored in accordance with the structure and scope of the performance 
assessment plan. Parties are asked to provide a list of their issues by Tuesday, January 16. All 
interested persons are invited to attend. 

NOTE: Any person who is unable to attend may participate via telephone by dialing (850) 
410-0961 or SUNCOM 210-0961 at the date and time specified above. 

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6181 or Lisa 
Harvey at (850) 413-6806. 
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cc: Division of Records and Reporting 

Division of Regulatory Oversight (Harvey) 
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